INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION

COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE
DATE: November 19, 2014
TO: Marina Dimitrijevic, Chairwoman, County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Mark A. Grady, Deputy Corporation Counsel f’l'iq )

SUBJECT:  Notice of Claim of Grace Weyker (American Family)
Accident: February 20, 2013

I request that this matter be referred to the Committee on Judiciary, Safety and General
Services for approval of a settlement to be paid by the Wisconsin County Mutual
Insurance Company in the amount of $9670.28 to American Family for damages to their
insured’s vehicle during a motor vehicle accident with a deputy sheriff operating a squad

car.

Tanya Weyker was driving her mother’s vehicle, a 2004 Toyota Camry, on February 20,
2013, when it was struck by a Deputy Sheriff who failed to yield the right of way. Ms.
Weyker was transported by EMS to Froedtert Hospital. The Judiciary Committee
approved the bodily injury portion of her claim in September. (File No. 14-642).

Claimant Grace Weyker went through her own carrier, American Family. The amount of
the demand is $9,670.28 which includes the claimant’s deductible. The vehicle was a

total loss.

The adjustor for Wisconsin County Mutual has agreed with American Family to
recommend settlement for this amount. Our office agrees with this recommendation.

cC; Raisa Koltun
Kelly Bablitch
Alexis Gassenhuber
Erica Hayden



